Released under FOI

Field, Candice
=

AR o _
From: Avis, lan
Sent: Monday, 24 December 2012 9:29 AM
To:
Cc: —Johnston, Lauren; Field, Candice
Subject: RE: Gift declaration: Avant Card [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Security Classification:
UNCLASSIFIED For Official Use Only

Thanks _

Appreciate you sending this through. Nothing further required.

Have a safe and happy Xmas
Kind regards
lan

Ian Avis

Director, Recruitment and Workforce

Management | Human Resources Branch

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

Levei 3 | 23 Marcus Clarke Street Canberra 2601 | http://www.accc.gov.au
T: +61 26243 1252 | | F: +61 2 6243 1012

5 Please consider Lhe environment before pri wing this emaii

From:
Sent: Friday, 21 December 2012 6:15 PM

To: Avi n
Cc:& Johnston, Lauren

Subject: Gift declaration: Avant Card [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi lan

Yesterday we received a small Christmas gift hamper from Avant Card to share between me and my
coﬂeague,_ We have worked with this service provider for showcasing product safety

postcards in public venues such as cafes, art galleries, university etc.

Looking at the contents of the gift hamper and considering any conflict issues, we have decided to not return
the gift and have also decided to donate most of the hamper's contents to the Melbourne Social Club.

Attached is the Gift Declaration Form. Please advise if you require anything further from us.

Kind reﬁards

Assistant Director | Education & Regulated Products, Product Safety
Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

Level 35 | 360 Elizabeth Street Melbourne 3000

www.accc.gov.au | www.recalls.gov.au] www.proguctsafety.qov.au
T - o 330663 3699

Make safe - Buy safe - Use safe | Find out how at www productsafely gov au
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